
Program Name Discipline Target Group Eligible 
Institutions

Host 
Institution/L App. Deadline Web Site Contact Information

AACN Nursing Nursing Majors All Colleges and 
Universities

American 
Association of 
Critical-Care 
Nurses (AACN)

May of each year http://www.campusrn.com/sch
olarships/scholarship_detail.asp
?scholarship_id=123&browse=
A

Educational Advancement Scholarships
American Association of Critical-Care Nurses 
(AACN)
101 Columbia
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656-1491  Tel: (800) 899-2226, 
extension 376

AGHE AARP Andrus 
Foundation Founder's 
Scholar Campaign

Gerontology Undergraduates All Colleges and 
Universities

Association for 
Gerontology in 
Higher Education

Variable deadlines http://www.aghe.org/template
s/System/details.asp?id=40634
&PID=677858

Association for Gerontology in Higher Education, 
1030 15th Street, NW, Suite 240, Washington, DC 
20005
Tel: (202) 289-9806 Fax: (202) 289-9824

Alpha Lambda Delta Trow 
Scholarship

All Members of ALD who 
have maintained the 
cumulative grade 
point average of 
Alpha Lambda Delta 
(i.e., 3.5 on a 4.0 
scale or the 
equivalent) 

All Colleges and 
Universities

National Alpha 
Lambda Delta

Applications and 
deadlines have yet 
to be updated on 
the organization’s 
website

http://www.nationalald.org/AL
D2005/trowapp.asp

National Alpha Lambda Delta
PO Box 4403
Macon, GA  31208-4403
Phone 1-800-9-ALPHA-1, Fax 478-744-9924, 
Email: ald@nationalald.org

AT&T Labs Fellowship 
Program

Computer and 
communications-
related fields

Seniors graduating in 
the current academic 
year or in their first 
or second year of 
grad school, 
Members of a 
minority group 
underrepresented in 
the sciences: e.g. 
Women, Black, 
Hispanic  or Native-
American

All Colleges and 
Universities

AT&T January 31, 2010 http://www.research.att.com/in
dex.cfm?portal=20

AT&T Labs Fellowship Administrator
Room C103
180 Park Avenue
Florham Park, NJ 07932-0971  Labs URPA, 
Room D32-A04, 200 Laurel Ave., Middletown, NJ 
07748

Austrian Teaching 
Assistantship Program

Teaching Prospective English 
teachers (proficiency 
in German (minimum 
requirement 
intermediate mid 
level according to the 
ACTFL guidelines)

All Colleges and 
Universities

Austrian Ministry 
of Education, 
Science and 
Culture (Austrian 
Government/Emb
assy)

February, 2010 http://www.fulbright.at/us_citiz
ens/teaching_intro.php

Austrian-American Educational Commission, 
quartier21/MQ
Museumsplatz 1
A-1070 Wien
Austria/Europe
Tel: +43-1-236 7878 0  Fax: +43-1-236 7878 17

Ayn Rand Essay 
Scholarships

All Entrant must be 
enrolled in 
college/university or 
12th grade at the 
time of entry

All Colleges and 
Universities

Ayn Rand 
Institute

############ http://www.aynrand.org/site/P
ageServer?pagename=educati
on_contests_atlas

Atlas Shrugged Essay Contest, Dept. W
The Ayn Rand Institute
P.O. Box 57044
Irvine, CA 92619-7044

Beinecke Scholarship Arts, 
Humanities, 
Social Science

Undergraduates 
going on to graduate 
school

Limited to Invited 
Colleges and 
Universities

Beinecke 
Scholarship 
Program

February 26, 2010 http://www.beineckescholarshi
p.org/

Thomas L. Parkinson, Ph.D.
Box 125, Fogelsville, Pennsylvania 18051-0125
Tel: (610) 395-5560   Fax: (610) 625-7919
BeineckeScholarship@earthlink.net
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Bill Emerson National 
Hunger Fellowship

All Graduating seniors 
and recent graduates

All Colleges and 
Universities

Emerson Selection 
Committee, 
Congressional 
Hunger Center

January, 2010 http://www.hungercenter.org/
national/applicationinfo.htm#m
aterials

Emerson Selection Committee
Congressional Hunger Center
Hall of the States Building
400 North Capitol Street, NW
Suite G100
Washington, D.C. 20001, 
fellows@hungercenter.org, via fax to 202-547-

Breakthrough 
Collaborative (formerly 
known as Summerbridge) 

Teaching Prospective teachers All Colleges and 
Universities

The Breakthrough 
Collaborative

March, 2010 https://www.breakthroughcolla
borative.org/apply/index.htm

Breakthrough Collaborative
545 Sansome Street, Suite 700
San Francisco, CA 94111, Tel: (415) 442-0600  
Fax: (415) 442-0609
info@breakthroughcollaborative.org

Capital City Fellows 
Program

Public 
Administration, 
Public Policy, 
Urban Planning, 
and related 
fields 

Recent graduates of 
master's degree 
programs

All Colleges and 
Universities

D.C. Department 
of Human 
Resources

4/1/2010 http://dcop.dc.gov/dcop/cwp/vi
ew,a,1222,q,530470.asp

Program Manager
Capital City Fellows Program
Center for Workforce Development
441 4th Street, NW, Suite 850 North, Washington, 
DC 20001
Tel: (202) 727-1523  Fax: (202) 727-1852  Email: 

Carnegie Endowment 
Junior Fellowship

All Graduating seniors 
and recent graduates

All Colleges and 
Universities

Carnegie 
Endowment for 
International 
Peace

January 15th (or 
the Friday before if 
the 15th falls on a 
weekend of 
holiday)

http://www.carnegieendowme
nt.org/about/index.cfm?fa=jrFe
llows

capcity fellows@dc govCarnegie Endowment for International Peace
1779 Massachusetts Ave. NW
Washington D.C. 20036-2103 
Tel: 202.483.7600  Fax: 202.483.1840  Email: 
jrfellowinfo@ceip.org

Center for Urban 
Redevelopment 
Excellence

Urban 
Redevelopment

Promising young 
professionals

All Colleges and 
Universities

University of 
Pennsylvania

Multiple deadlines 
exist; see website

http://www.upenn.edu/curexp
enn/program.htm

ATTN: Fellowship Applications, Center for Urban 
Redevelopment Excellence, PennDesign/Meyerson 
Hall, 
University of Pennsylvania, 210 South 34th Street, 
Philadelphia, PA 19104-6311, 
Tel. (215) 898-4653, Email: 
rockfell@design.upenn.edu

Charles B. Rangel 
International Affairs 
Fellowship Program

All Students interested in 
pursuing a career in 
the Foreign Service of 
the U. S. Department 
of State

All Colleges and 
Universities

Ralph J. Bunche 
International 
Affairs Center

January, 2010 http://www.howard.edu/rjb/ra
ngelprogram_old.htm

Patricia H. Scroggs or Kamilah O. Martin-Proctor
Howard University
2218 6th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20059
Email: pscroggs@howard.edu or 
komartin@howard.edu, Tel: (202) 806-4363
Fax: (202) 387-6951

Chateaubriand Fellowship 
(a.k.a. Bourse 
Chateaubriand)

Humanities, 
Social Science, 
Physical Science

PhD students All Colleges and 
Universities

Embassy of 
France in the U.S.

December 15 of 
each year

http://france-
science.org/chateaubriand3/ch
ateaubriand_/

French Embassy, Bourse Chateaubriand/ SCAC
4101 Reservoir Rd., Washington D.C. 20007 
Tel:(202) 944-6294  Fax:(202) 944-6268  
E-mail: rim.rouached@diplomatie.gouv.fr

City Year All Young adults, ages 
17 to 24, from 
diverse racial, 
cultural, and socio-
economic 
backgrounds 

All Colleges and 
Universities

AmeriCorps (Rolling Basis) www.cityyear.org City Year Headquarters
287 Columbus Ave., Boston, MA 02116
Tel: (617) 927-2500  Fax: (617) 927-2510
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Community Fellows 
Program 

All disciplines 
apply, but public 
service is 
emphasized 
among 
fellowship 
selections

Recent college 
graduates

All Colleges and 
Universities

United Way of 
America

Applications and 
deadlines have yet 
to be updated on 
the organization’s 
website

http://auth.unitedway.org/Jobs
/Fellows/index.cfm

United Way of America, 701 N. Fairfax Street, 
Alexandria, VA 22314

Community Intern 
Program

Environment, 
Health policy

All students All Colleges and 
Universities

U.S. 
Environmental 
Protection Agency 
(EPA)

late January http://www.epa.gov/complianc
e/environmentaljustice/interns/
index.html

Environmental Careers Organization, Attention: 
Community Intern Program, 
30 Winter Street, Sixth Floor, Boston, MA 02108, 
Tel. (Liz Cavano, Intern Coordinator for ECO) 617-
426-4783 x.147, 
Email: lcavano@eco.org

Coro Fellows Program in 
Public Affairs

Public Affairs Graduates with civic 
experience

All Colleges and 
Universities

CORO January, 2010 http://www.coro.org/programs
/fellows_program/fellows_prog
ram.html

Coro Southern California Office
213-346-3219
1000 N. Alameda Street, Suite 240
Los Angeles, CA 90012-4295

DAAD - German Academic 
Exchange Service 
Graduate Scholarship

All Qualified graduating 
seniors and graduate 
students of all 
disciplines wishing to 
study in Germany, or 
complete a 
postgraduate or 
Master’s degree 
course and obtain a 
degree from a 
German higher 
education institution.

All Colleges and 
Universities

DAAD November, 2010 http://www.daad.org/?p=grads
tudy

DAAD New York Office
871 United Nations Plaza, New York, NY 10017
Tel: (212) 758-3223  Fax: (212) 755-5780
Email: daadny@daad.org

DAAD - German Academic 
Exchange Service 
Undergraduate 
Scholarship

All Undergraduates that 
are interested in 
studying in Germany

All Colleges and 
Universities

DAAD Varies http://www.daad.org/?p=5040
7

DAAD New York Office
871 United Nations Plaza, New York, NY 10017
Tel: (212) 758-3223  Fax: (212) 755-5780
Email: daadny@daad.org

David L. Boren Graduate 
Fellowship

Languages, 
cultures, and 
world regions 
critical to U.S. 
national security

U.S. citizens enrolled 
in or applying to a 
graduate degree 
program

All Colleges and 
Universities

The National 
Security 
Education 
Program

Januray 28, 2010 http://www.borenawards.org/b
oren_fellowship

NSEP, David L. Boren Undergraduate Scholarships 
and Graduate Fellowships
Institute of International Education
1400 K Street, NW, 6th Floor, Washington, DC 
20005-2403
Telephone: 1-800-618-NSEP, Fax: 202-326-7672
Email: boren@iie.org

David L. Boren 
Undergraduate 
Scholarship

Languages, 
cultures, and 
world regions 
critical to U.S. 
national security

Students looking for 
study abroad 
experience

All Colleges and 
Universities

The National 
Security 
Education 
Program

February 11, 2010 http://www.borenawards.org/b
oren_scholarship

NSEP, David L. Boren Undergraduate Scholarships
Institute of International Education
6th Floor, 1400 K Street, NW, Washington, DC 
20005-2403 
Tel: 1-800-618-NSEP (toll-free) or 202-326-7697 
Fax: 202-326-7698  
E-mail: boren@iie.org
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Department of Health and 
Human Services Emerging 
Leaders Program

Physical Science, 
Public Health, 
Social Science, 
Information 
Technology, 
Business

Undergraduates and 
graduates

All Colleges and 
Universities

Department of 
Health and 
Human Services

Applications and 
deadlines have yet 
to be updated on 
the organization’s 
website

http://hhsu.learning.hhs.gov/el
p/

The U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services
200 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20201
TeleTel: 202-619-0257 Toll Free: 1-877-696-6775

Department Of Homeland 
Security Graduate and 
Undergraduate Fellowship 
Program

Physical 
Sciences, 
Mathematical 
Sciences, 
Computer and 
Information 
Sciences, Life 
Sciences, Social 
Sciences, 
Psychology, 
Humanities, 
Engineering.

Students interested in 
pursuing the basic 
science and 
technology 
innovations that can 
be applied to the 
DHS mission

All Colleges and 
Universities

Oak Ridge 
Institute for 
Science and 
Education DHS 
Scholarship and 
Fellowship 
Program

January, 2010 http://www.orau.gov/dhsed/ Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education DHS 
Scholarship and Fellowship Program
PO Box 117 MS 36
Oak Ridge, TN 37831-0117   
E-mail: dhsed@orau.gov  Tel: 206-221-6023

The Dissertation Proposal 
Development Fellowship 

Humanities, 
Social Sciences

PhD students All Colleges and 
Universities

Social Science 
Research Council

January 29, 2010 http://programs.ssrc.org/dpdf/ Social Science Research Council, 
810 Seventh Avenue, New York, NY 10019; 
Tel: (212) 377-2700;  Fax: (212) 377-2727; 
Email: info@ssrc.org

Echoing Green Foundation 
Public Service Fellowships 

Public Service, 
Environmental 
Studies

Emerging social 
entrepreneurs who 
plan to start up and 
lead innovative, 
replicable, and 
sustainable public 
service projects and 
organizations

All Colleges and 
Universities

Echoing Green Multiple deadlines 
exist; see website

http://www.echoinggreen.org/i
ndex.cfm?fuseaction=Page.vie
wPage&pageId=41

Echoing Green
494 Eighth Ave, 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10001
Tel. 212-689-1165, Fax 212-689-9010  
Email: info@echoinggreen.org

Elie Wiesel Prize for 
Humanity

All Undergraduates All Colleges and 
Universities

Elie Wiesel 
Foundation

January, 2010 http://www.eliewieselfoundatio
n.org/

The Elie Wiesel Foundation for Humanity
555 Madison Avenue
20th Floor
New York, NY 10022  Fax: 212-490-6006

Environmental Leadership 
Training Program 

Environmental 
Studies

Environmental policy 
advocates

All Colleges and 
Universities

Green Corps chek in Fall 2009 http://www.greencorps.org/trai
ning.asp?id2=19458

Green Corps 
Attn: Jesse Littlewood
44 Winter Street, 4th floor, Boston, MA 02108
Tel. 617.426-8506 Fax: 617.292.8057, 

Environmental Protection 
Agency - Greater 
Research Opportunities 
Fellowships for 
Undergraduate and 
Graduate Students

Environmental 
Studies

Sophomore and 
senior 
undergraduates and 
graduate students

All Colleges and 
Universities

Environmental 
Protection Agency

Varies by 
scholarship and 
fellowship

http://epa.gov/ncer/fellow/ jobs@greencorps org

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Ariel Rios Building
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20460

EPA - Science to Achieve 
Results Fellowships

Environmental 
Studies

Sophomore and 
senior 
undergraduates and 
graduate students

All Colleges and 
Universities

Environmental 
Protection Agency

Varies by 
scholarship and 
fellowship

http://epa.gov/ncer/fellow/
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Ariel Rios Building
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20460
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Everett Public Service 
Internship Program 

Public Service Undergraduate and 
graduate students

All Colleges and 
Universities

Everett Public 
Research 
Internship 
Program

Due to the current 
economic climate, 
suspended 
indefinitely

http://www.everettinternships.
org/apply/index.html

Samantha Saarion 
The Everett Public Service Internship Program, c/o 
Co-op America
1612 K Street NW, Suite 600, Washington, DC 
20006, 
everettinternships@coopamerica.org

FBI Honors Internship 
Program

All All students with a 
minimum 3.0/4 GPA.

All Colleges and 
Universities

Federal Bureau of 
Investigation

September, 2009 http://www.fbijobs.gov/231.as
p

Washington Metropolitan Field Office
601 4th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20535-0002
(202) 278-2000  Email: washingtondc.fbi.gov

Ernest F. Hollings 
Undergraduate 
Scholarship Program

Oceanic, 
Environmental, 
Biological, and 
Atmospheric 
sciences; 
Mathematics; 
Engineering; 
Remote Sensing 
Technology; 
Physical and 
Social Sciences 
including 
Geography, 
Physics, 
Hydrology, 
Geomatics, or 
Teacher 
Education

All college 
sophomores with a 
minimum 3.0/4 GPA.

All Colleges and 
Universities

National Oceanic 
and Atmospheric 
Administration 
(NOAA), a federal 
science agency in 
the Department 
of Commerce

January, 2010 http://www.oesd.noaa.gov/Holl
ings_info.html

NOOA 
14th Street & Constitution Avenue, NW, Room 
6217, Washington, DC 20230 
Tel: (202) 482-6090  Fax: (202) 482-3154, 
Email: StudentScholarshipPrograms@noaa.gov

Frances Tompkins Nursing Nursing All students currently 
enrolled in state-
approved schools of 
nursing or pre-
nursing in associate 
degree, 
baccalaureate, 
diploma, generic 
doctorate, and 
generic master’s 
programs

All Colleges and 
Universities

National Student 
Nurses 
Association

January 15, 2010 www.nsna.org NSNA 
45 Main Street - Suite 606, Brooklyn, NY 11201
TeleTel: 718-210-0710 Fax: 718-210-0710  
Email: nsna@nsna.org

Fulbright Grant All Students interested in 
graduate study 
abroad

All Colleges and 
Universities

Institute of 
International 
Education

October 19, 2009 www.iie.org/fulbright/ Walter Jackson, Program Manager
Tel: 212-984-5327, wjackson@iie.org 
[contacts vary by program; Mr. Jackson is the 
General Inquiries contact]

Gates Cambridge 
Scholarship

All Students interested in 
graduate study at 
Cambridge

University of 
Cambridge

University of 
Cambridge

Multiple deadlines 
exist; see website

http://www.gatesscholar.org/ Gates Cambridge Trust
PO BOX 252
Cambridge CB2 1TZ England
Email: info@gates.scholarships.cam.ac.uk

George J. Mitchell 
Scholarship

All Students interested in 
graduate study in 
Ireland

All Colleges and 
Universities

US-Ireland 
Alliance

October 5, 2009 http://www.us-
irelandalliance.org/wmspage.cf
m?parm1=34

US-Ireland Alliance,
Mary Lou Hartman, Director of George Mitchell 
Scholarship program
2800 Clarendon Blvd. #502 West, Arlington, VA 
22201
703/841-5843  hartman@us-irelandalliance.org
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Golden Key International 
Honour Society 
Scholarships

Varies by 
scholarship

Undergraduates See directory at: 
http://www.golde
nkey.org/goldenke
y/gkfrms/chapters
/ChapterMap.aspx

Golden Key 
International 
Honour Society

varies http://www.goldenkey.org/GKI
HS/MemberBenefits/Scholarshi
psandAwards/

Golden Key International Honour Society, 621 
North Ave. NE, Suite C-100
Atlanta , GA 30308, USA
Toll Free Tel: 800-377-2401, Tel: 404-377-2400  
Fax: 678-420-6757  
Email: awards@goldenkey.org

Goldwater Scholarship  
and Excellence in 
Education Program

Math, Natural 
Science, 
Engineering

Sophomores & 
Juniors with a desire 
to pursue an 
advanced degree

See directory at: 
http://www.act.or
g/goldwater/gfacr
ep.html

The Barry M. 
Goldwater 
Scholarship 
Foundation

January, 2010 http://www.act.org/goldwater/ Barry M. Goldwater Scholarship
And Excellence In Education Foundation
6225 Brandon Avenue, Suite 315
Springfield, VA 22150-2519
Phone: 703/756-6012      FAX: 703/756-6015, 
goldh2o@vacoxmail.com

Graduate Partnerships 
Program

Biomedical 
Science

Medical students All Colleges and 
Universities

National Institutes 
of Health

Varies by program http://gpp.nih.gov/ Graduate Partnerships Program
National Institutes of Health - DHHS
2 Center Drive: Building 2 / Room 2E06, Bethesda, 
Maryland 20892-0234
Fax Number: 301-594-9606  Main Number: 301-
594-9605  
Email: gpp@nih.gov  Web: http://gpp.nih.gov

Graduate Research 
Fellowship Program

Science, 
Technology, 
Engineering, 
and 
Mathematics

Graduate students All Colleges and 
Universities

National Science 
Foundation

Applications and 
deadlines have yet 
to be updated on 
the organization’s 
website

http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pg
m_summ.jsp?pims_id=6201

The National Science Foundation
4201 Wilson Boulevard, Arlington, Virginia 22230, 
USA
Tel: (703) 292-8694 Fax: (703) 292-9048; Email: 
grfp@nsf.gov

GrantsNet Biomedical & 
Undergraduate 
Science

Undergraduate, 
graduate, medical 
students, postdoc, 
professor, 
undergraduate 
science

Varies by program American 
Association for 
the Advancement 
of Science

Varies by program http://sciencecareers.sciencem
ag.org/funding/

Science/AAAS
1200 New York Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20005 Tel: 202-326-6550

Harry S. Truman 
Scholarship

Public Service College juniors (see website) Harry S. Truman 
Scholarship 
Foundation

February 3 
(national deadline) 
***university 
deadlines will be 
earlier

http://www.truman.gov/candid
ates/candidates.htm

Harry S Truman Scholarship Foundation, 
712 Jackson Place, NW Washington, DC 20006
Tel: (202) 395-4831 Fax: (202) 395-6995  
Email: office@truman.gov

Herbert Scoville Jr. Peace 
Fellowship 

All College graduates All Colleges and 
Universities

Herbert Scoville 
Jr. Peace 
Fellowship 

February (for Fall); 
October (for 
Spring)

http://www.scoville.org/ Herbert Scoville Jr. Peace Fellowship 
322 4th Street, NE, Washington, DC 20002, 
scoville@clw.org

Hertz Foundation 
Graduate Fellowship

All applied 
physical sciences

Graduate students 
working towards the 
Ph.D. degree in the 
applied physical and 
engineering sciences, 
as well as those 
aspects of modern 
biology which apply 
the physical sciences 
intensively

(see website) The Hertz 
Foundation

information will be 
available on 
website on August 
15

http://www.hertzfndn.org/dx/F
ellowships/

Fannie and John Hertz Foundation 
2456 Research Drive
Livermore, CA 94550-3850
Tel: 925-373-1642  Fax: 925-373-6329  Email: 
askhertz@hertzfoundation.org
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Hispanic Scholarship Fund 
Scholarships

All All students Varies by program Hispanic 
Scholarship Fund

Varies by 
scholarship

http://www.hsf.net/ Hispanic Scholarship Fund, Headquarters 
55 Second Street, Suite 1500
San Francisco, CA 94105
1-877-HSF-INFO (1-877-473-4636)  Fax: 415-808-
2302  scholar1@hsf.net

Historic Preservation 
Internship Training 
Program

All All students All Colleges and 
Universities

National Park 
Service, U.S. 
Department of 
the Interior

February, 2010 http://www.nps.gov/history/hp
s/tps/hpit_p.htm

National Council for Preservation Education, 
Attention: Michael A. Tomlan, 
210 West Sibley Hall, Cornell University, Ithaca, 
New York, 14853-6701

Homeland Security 
Undergraduate 
Scholarships for Rising 
Juniors

Physical, 
Mathematical, 
Computer and 
Information, 
Life, or Social 
Sciences, 
Psychology, 
Humanities, 
Engineering

Undergraduates with 
a cumulative GPA of 
3.3 or higher 

All Colleges and 
Universities

U.S. Department 
of Homeland 
Security
Science and 
Technology 
Directorate, 
Office of Research 
and Development, 
University 
Programs

Applications and 
deadlines have yet 
to be updated on 
the organization’s 
website

http://www.orau.gov/dhsed/ Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education DHS 
Scholarship and Fellowship Program
PO Box 117 MS 36
Oak Ridge, TN 37831-0117   
E-mail: dhsed@orau.gov  Tel: 206-221-6023

Humanity in Action 
Internships

All Varies by internship All Colleges and 
Universities

Humanity in 
Action

Varies by 
internship

http://www.humanityinaction.o
rg/

Luisel Peña
American Program Coordinator
25 West 45th Street, 6th Floor
New York NY 10036 USA  Tel +1 212.828.6874 x3, 
Fax +1 212.704.4130 
l.pena@humanityinaction.org

Indian Health Service 
Scholarships

Healthcare Students intending to 
become health 
professionals serving 
Native American 
communities

All Colleges and 
Universities

Indian Health 
Service

February, 2010 http://www.ihs.gov/JobsCareer
Develop/DHPS/Scholarships/

Indian Health Service Scholarship Program
Ms. Kimberly Pendleton 
801 Thompson Avenue, Suite 120, Rockville MD 
20852
Phone: (301) 443-5204
Fax: (301) 443-9602

Institute for International 
Public Policy 
Undergraduate Fellowship

Physical, 
Biological, Social 
and Behavioral 
Sciences, 
Science Policy, 
Engineering, 
Mathematics, 
and Computer 
Science

College sophomores All Colleges and 
Universities

Institute for 
International 
Public Policy 

March, 2010 http://www.uncfsp.org/spknow
ledge/default.aspx?page=progr
am.view&areaid=2&contentid=
470&typeid=iipp&type=FCMP&
nview=y

Institute for International Public Policy
2750 Prosperity Avenue, Suite 6000, Fairfax VA 
22031
Tel: 703-205-7624  Toll Free: 800-530-6232  Fax: 
703-205-7645  
E-mail: iipp@uncfsp.org

Institute on Philanthropy 
& Voluntary Service 

Philanthropy, 
Community 
Service

Undergraduates All Colleges and 
Universities

The Fund for 
American Studies 
and the Center on 
Philanthropy at 
Indiana University

December http://www.philanthropy.iupui.
edu/Education/Institute.aspx

The Center on Philanthropy at Indiana University 
550 West North Street, Suite 301 
Indianapolis, IN 46202 
Tel: (317) 274-4200  Fax: (317) 684-8900  Email: 
Marsha Currin at mcurrin@iupui.edu
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International Institute for 
Political and Economic 
Studies 

Politics, 
Economics, 
Sociology

All students All Colleges and 
Universities

The Fund for 
American Studies 
(TFAS) 
International

January  (Early 
Deadline); March 
(Final Deadline)

http://www.tfasinternational.or
g/iipes/about/

International Institute for Political and Economic 
Studies
The Fund for American Studies
1706 New Hampshire Ave, NW, Washington, DC 
20009 USA
Tel: 001-202-986-0384  Fax: 001-202-986-8930  
Email: iipes@tfas.org

Jack Kent Cooke 
Scholarship Program

All Graduating seniors 
and graduate 
students

(see website) Jack Kent Cooke 
Foundation

Varies by 
scholarship

http://www.jkcf.org/scholarshi
ps

Jack Kent Cooke Foundation
44325 Woodridge Parkway
Lansdowne, Virginia 20176
Fax: 703-723-8030  
jkc@jackkentcookefoundation.org

Jacob K. Javits Fellowship 
Program

Arts, 
Humanities, 
Social Science

Prospective graduate 
and PhD students

All Colleges and 
Universities

U.S. Department 
of Education

October, 2009 www.ed.gov/programs/iegpsja
vits/index.html

Carmen Gordon and Lakisha Reid
U.S. DoE, OPE, Teacher and Student Development 
Programs Service
Jacob K. Javits Fellowships Program
1990 K Street, N.W., 6th Floor, Washington, DC 
20006-8524

James Madison Graduate 
Fellowships

Teaching in the 
fields of 
American 
history, 
American 
government, or 
social studies

Undergraduates All Colleges and 
Universities

James Madison 
Memorial 
Fellowship 
Foundation

March 1, 2010 http://www.jamesmadison.com
/index.html

TeleTel: (202) 502 7542 E mail:James Madison Memorial Fellowship Foundation
2000 K Street, NW, Suite 303, Washington, DC 
20006
Tel: (202) 653-8700; Fax: (202) 653-6045
e-mail madison@act.org.

Japan Exchange and 
Teaching (JET) 
Programme

Various All students See directory at: 
http://www.jetpro
gramme.org/e/as
piring/countries.ht
ml

The Japan 
Exchange and 
Teaching Program 

Varies by country http://www.jetprogramme.org/ Council of Local Authorities for International 
Relations (CLAIR)--
New York Office: Japan Local Government Center 
(CLAIR, New York), 
666 Fifth Avenue, 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10103-
0072, 
Tel. (212) 246-5542, Fax (212) 246-5617

Japanese Government 
(Monbukagakusho) 
Scholarship 

All All students (scholarship 
recipients are 
recruited and 
initially screened 
by a Japanese 
embassy or 
consulate general)

The Japanese 
Embassy

Multiple due-dates 
exist for the 
application 
procedure, the 
earliest of which is 
in April

http://www.studyjapan.go.jp/e
n/toj/toj0302e.html

Embassy of Japan in the United States
2520 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W., 
Washington, DC 20008
(Main) Tel: 202-238-6700, Fax: 202-328-2187  
(Visa) Tel: 202-238-6800, Fax: 202-328-2184 

Killam Fellowships 
Program 

All Undergraduates See directory at: 
http://www.killam
fellowships.com/p
artners.html

The Foundation 
for Educational 
Exchange 
Between Canada 
and the United 
States of America

Students must 
apply through their 
home institution; 
the national 
deadline is the end 
of January.

http://www.killamfellowships.c
om/

Ms. Michelle Emond
Program Officer for the Killam Fellowships Program
Foundation for Educational Exchange Between 
Canada and the United States of America
350 Albert Street, Suite 2015, Ottawa, ON  K1R 
1A4
Tel: (613) 688-5513  Fax: (613) 237-2029  E-mail: 
memond@killamfellowships.com 
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Knowles Math & Science 
Teaching Fellowship 
Program

Science, 
Engineering, 
Mathematics

Students that have 
received a bachelor's 
or advanced degree 
in science, 
engineering or 
mathematics and are 
committed to 
teaching high school 
science and/or 
mathematics in U.S. 
schools

All Colleges and 
Universities

Knowles Science 
Teaching 
Foundation

January 13, 2010 http://www.kstf.org/teaching_f
ellowships_home.aspx

Jennifer Mossgrove, EdD, Program Officer, 
Mathematics 
Roseanne Rostock, PhD, Program Officer, Science 
Tel: 856-608-0001  Fax: 856-608-0008 
info@kstf.org

KAUST - King Abdullah 
University of Science and 
Technology

Science, 
Engineering, 
Mathematics

KAUST’s academic 
structure will 
organize 
interdisciplinary 
teams around 
research that applies 
science and 
technology to 
problems of human 
need, social 
advancement, and 
economic

All Colleges and 
Universitities

KAUST is 
governed by an 
independent, self-
perpetuating 
Board of Trustees 
and supported by 
a multi-billion 
dollar 
endowment.

The University will 
begin accepting 
KAUST Fellowship 
applications for 
2010 later this year

http://www.kaust.edu.sa/admis
sions/to-kaust.aspx

Contact Information for Student Applicants:
KAUST Admissions EECS Department
1301 Beal Avenue, Rm 3213 Ann Arbor, MI 48109-
2122 USA admissions@kaust.edu.sa
Office: +1 734-763-5783
Fax: +1 734-647-2106

LA Unidad Latina 
Foundation Scholarship

All Hispanic 
undergraduate and 
graduate students

All Colleges and 
Universities

LA Unidad Latina 
Foundation

February 15, 
October 15 

http://foundation.launidadlatin
a.org/Apply.htm 

La Unidad Latina Foundation
359 Prospect Avenue
Brooklyn, NY 11215
foundation@launidadlatina.org

Marshall Scholarship All Students who want to 
pursue graduate 
studies in the UK

All Colleges and 
Universities 
*applicants must 
be endorsed by 
their home 
institutions

Foreign and 
Commonwealth 
Office, The 
Marshall Aid 
Commemoration 
Commission, on 
behalf of the U.K. 
Government

October 1, 2009 http://www.marshallscholarshi
p.org/

The British Council, British Embassy, 
3100 Massachusetts Avenue NW, Washington, DC 
20008-3600. 
Tel: (202) 588 7844. E-mail: 
WashingtonDC@marshallscholarship,org

Mental Health and 
Substance Abuse Services 
Fellowship

Clinical, School, 
and Counseling 
Psychology

Students pursuing 
doctoral degrees in 
psychology

All universities 
with APA-
accredited 
doctoral programs

American 
Psychological 
Assn.

January, 2010 http://www.apa.org/mfp/postd
ocpsych.html

APA/MFP 
MHSAS Application
750 First Street, NE, Washington, DC 20002-4242
Tel: (202) 336-6127  Fax: (202) 336-6012  E-mail: 
mfp@apa.org

Merage Institute Fellows 
Program

All Immigrant students Merage American 
partner 
universities (see 
directory at: 
http://www.mera
gefoundations.co
m/mfad_partuniv.
html)

Merage 
Foundation for 
the American 
Dream

Varies by internal 
deadlines set by 
each partner 
university

http://www.meragefoundations
.com/mfad_fellows.html

Merage Foundations
4350 Von Karman Avenue, Fourth Floor
Newport Beach, California 92660
Telephone (949) 474-5880  Fax (949) 474-5811
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Midwest Student 
Exchange Program

All Students attending 
particular colleges 
and universities in 
Illinois, Kansas, 
Michigan, Minnesota, 
Missouri, Nebraska, 
North Dakota and 
Wisconsin 

(see website) Midwestern 
Higher Education 
Compact

Varies by institute http://www.mhec.org/index.as
p?pageid=1

MHEC, 1300 South Second St., Suite 130
Minneapolis, MN 55454-1079
Tel: (612) 626-8288  Fax: (612) 626-8290

Mississippi Teacher Corps All College graduates All Colleges and 
Universities

The Mississippi 
Teacher Corps

Multiple deadlines 
exist; see website

http://www.olemiss.edu/progra
ms/mtc/

Mississippi Teacher Corps
School of Education, University of Mississippi
P.O. Box 1848, University, MS 38677-1848, 
Tel: (662) 915-5224, Fax: (662) 915-7249  Email: 
mtc@olemiss.edu

Morris K. Udall Native 
American Congressional 
Internship

Tribal Public 
Policy

Juniors, seniors, and 
recent college 
graduates that are 
Native American

All Colleges and 
Universities 
(including tribal 
colleges and 
universities)

Morris K. Udall 
Foundation

January 29, 2010 http://www.udall.gov/OurProgr
ams/NACInternship/NACInterns
hip.aspx

Morris K. Udall Foundation, 130 South Scott 
Avenue
Tucson, Arizona 85701-1922
Ph. 520.901.8500  Fax 520.670.5530
info@udall.gov

Morris K. Udall 
Scholarship

Environmental 
studies and 
related fields; 
Healthcare, 
Tribal Public 
Policy

Sophomores and 
juniors

All Colleges and 
Universities 
(*applicants must 
be nominated by 
institutional 
representatives)

Morris K. Udall 
Foundation

March 2, 2010 http://www.udall.gov/OurProgr
ams/MKUScholarship/MKUSchol
arship.aspx

Morris K. Udall Foundation, 130 South Scott 
Avenue
Tucson, Arizona 85701-1922
Ph. 520.901.8500  Fax 520.670.5530
info@udall.gov

NAACP  Scholarships Varies by 
scholarship

Varies by scholarship All Colleges and 
Universities

NAACP Applications and 
deadlines have yet 
to be updated on 
the organization’s 
website

http://www.naacp.org/advocac
y/education/

The United Negro College Fund
Scholarships and Grants Administration
8260 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive, Fairfax, VA 
22031 
Tel: 703-205-3400

National Air & Space 
Museum Summer 
Internship

All All students All Colleges and 
Universities

Smithsonian 
National Air & 
Space Museum

February 15, 2010 http://www.nasm.si.edu/getinv
olved/intern/

Summer Internship Program
Coordinator of Student Programs
PO Box 37012 
National Air and Space Museum
Educational Services, Unit P-700, MRC 305
Washington, D.C. 20013-7012

National Defense Sciences 
and Engineering Graduate 
Fellowship

Science, 
Engineering

Graduate students All Colleges and 
Universities

Department of 
Defense

Check the website 
in September 2009 
for deadline 
information

http://www.asee.org/ndseg/ NDSEG Fellowship Program
c/o American Society for Engineering Education
1818 N Street, N.W. #600, Washington, DC 20036
Tel: 202-331-3516  Fax: 202-265-8504  E-mail: 
ndseg@asee.org

National Flagship 
Language Program 
Fellowship

Critical 
languages 
(Arabic, Korean, 
Mandarin, 
Persian, and 
Russian)

Graduate students All Colleges and 
Universities

Institute of 
International 
Education

January, 2010 http://borenawards.org/the_la
nguage_flagship

NSEP, National Flagship Language Program
Institute of International Education
1400 K Street, NW, 6th Floor, Washington, DC 
20005-2403
TeleTel: 1-800-618-NSEP  Fax: 202-326-7672  
Email: flagship@iie.org

National Gallery of Art 
Summer Internship

All Varies by program All Colleges and 
Universities

The National 
Gallery of Art

January, 2010 http://www.nga.gov/education
/internsumm.shtm

The National Gallery of Art
2000B South Club Drive, Landover, MD 20785 
Tel: (202) 842-6257; fax: (202) 842-6935; email: 
intern@nga.gov
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National Institutes of 
Health Undergraduate 
Scholarship Program

Biomedical, 
Behavioral, and 
Social Sciences

Students from 
disadvantaged 
backgrounds who are 
committed to careers 
in biomedical, 
behavioral, and social 
science health-related 
research

All Colleges and 
Universities

National Institutes 
of Health

Applications for the 
2010-2011 school 
year will be 
available in the fall

https://ugsp.nih.gov/ 
Best opens with Internet 
Explorer

Undergraduate Scholarship Program 
National Institutes of Health 
2 Center Drive, Room 2E24, MSC 0230, Bethesda, 
Maryland 20892-0230
Tel: 888-352-3001  Fax: 301-480-3123  E-mail: 
ugsp@nih.gov

Newton Fellowship 
Program

Math  Recent college 
graduates and mid-
career professionals

All Colleges and 
Universities

Math For America varies http://www.mathforamerica.or
g/home

Math for America 
50 Broadway 23rd Floor
New York, NY 10004  Tel: (212) 206-0053  Fax: 
(212) 514-8269

NIST Scholarship for 
Service

All All students NIST's Office of 
Personnel 
Management 
selects colleges 
and universities 
that meet its 
federal criteria for 
this program; see 
website for a 
listing of these 
schools.

National Institute 
of Standards and 
Technology 
(NIST)

(The national 
Deadline is in late 
January; campus 
dealines will be 
earlier and will 
vary.)

https://www.sfs.opm.gov/defa
ult.asp

U.S. Office of Personnel Management 1900 E 
Street NW
Washington, DC 20415 
Tel: (202) 606-1800  TTY: (202) 606-2532

North American Language 
and Culture Assistants in 
Spain

Teaching Prospective English 
teachers

All Colleges and 
Universities

The Ministry of 
Education and 
Science of Spain 
(MEC)

(information not 
yet available on 
website)

http://www.mec.es/sgci/usa/en
/programs/us_assistants/defaul
t.shtml#guide

Language and Culture Assistant Program 
Embassy of Spain - Education Office
2375 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 
20037
Tel: (202) 728-2335  Fax: (202) 728-2313  Email: 
consejeria.usa@educacion.es

Organization of American 
States Program of 
Scholarships and Training

All Junior, senior, and 
graduate students

All Colleges and 
Universities

Organization of 
American States 
(OAS)

(information not 
yet available on 
website)

http://www.oas.org/EN/PINFO/
HR/gen_information.htm

Educational Portal of the Americas
Department of Human Development
Organization of American States
1889 F Street, NW, Washington, DC 20006 USA
Telephone (202) 458-6166  Email: 
scholarships@oas.org

Organization of American 
States Student Intern 
Program 

Varies by 
program

Varies by program All Colleges and 
Universities

Organization of 
American States 
(OAS)

Mid-April through 
June; see website

http://www.oas.org/EN/PINFO/
HR/gen_information.htm

Educational Portal of the Americas
Department of Human Development
Organization of American States
1889 F Street, NW, Washington, DC 20006 USA
Tel: (202) 458-6166  Email: scholarships@oas.org

Paul & Daisy Soros 
Fellowship for New 
Americans

All Immigrants working 
towards citizenship, 
and new citizens

All Colleges and 
Universities

Paul & Daisy 
Soros Foundation

November, 2010 http://www.pdsoros.org The Paul and Daisy Soros Fellowships for New 
Americas, 
400 West 59th Street
New York, New York 10019
Tel: 212-547-6926  Fax: 212-548-4623 E-mail: 
pdsoros_fellows@sorosny.org

Peace Corps Fellowships All College graduates All Colleges and 
Universities

Peace Corps (Rolling Basis) http://www.peacecorps.gov/in
dex.cfm?&

Peace Corps
Paul D. Coverdell Peace Corps Headquarters
1111 20th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20526 
Tel: (800) 424-8580
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Programs in Biomedical 
Sciences Fellowships

Biomedical 
Science

PhD students All Colleges and 
Universities

University of 
Michigan

Check the website http://www.med.umich.edu/pib
s/current/fellowship.htm

Program In Biomedical Sciences 
University of Michigan Medical School 
2960 Taubman Medical Library 
1150 W. Medical Center Drive, Box 0619, Ann 
Arbor, MI 48109-0619 

Public Allies All All students All Colleges and 
Universities

Public Allies Varies by site http://www.publicallies.org/site
/c.liKUL3PNLvF/b.5106423/k.B
D7E/Home.htm

Public Allies, Inc.
611 N. Broadway, Suite 415  Milwaukee, WI 53202 
414.273.0533
 admin@publicallies.org

Public Policy and 
International Affairs 
Junior Summer Institute

Public 
Administration, 
Public Service, 
International 
Affairs

College juniors All Colleges and 
Universities

PPIA Varies by institute http://www.ppiaprogram.org/p
rograms/jsi.php

PPIA Program 
1029 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20005 
Tel: (202) 496-0130  Fax: (202) 496-0134  

Rhodes Scholarship All All students with 
outstanding academic 
performance

All Colleges and 
Universities 
*applicants must 
be endorsed by 
their home 
institutions

Oxford University (campus deadlines 
vary)

http://www.rhodesscholar.org/ Elliot F. Gerson
8229 Boone Boulevard, Suite 240
Vienna, Virginia 22182 , Email: 
amsec@rhodesscholar.org

Robert Bosch Foundation 
Fellowship Program

Politics, 
Economics, 
Sociology

Young American 
professionals (ages 
23-34)

All Colleges and 
Universities

CDS International October 15, 2009 http://www.cdsintl.org/fromusa
/bosch.htm

CDS International
871 United Nations Plaza, (First Avenue at 49th 
Street)
New York, NY 10017-1814, Tel.: (212) 497-3500
Fax: (212) 497-3535  E-mail: info@cdsintl.org

Rotary International 
Ambassadorial 
Scholarships

International 
Relations

Undergraduates and 
graduates

All Colleges and 
Universities

Rotary 
International

Mutliple deadlines 
apply at the club, 
district, and world 
levels of Rotary 
administration

http://www.rotary.org/en/stud
entsandyouth/educationalprogr
ams/ambassadorialscholarships
/Pages/ridefault.aspx

Rotary International
One Rotary Center
1560 Sherman Ave., Evanston, IL 60201, USA
Tel: 847-866-3000  Fax: 847-328-8554 or 847-328-
8281

Rotary World Peace 
Fellowship

International 
Studies  

Graduate students Rotary Centers for 
International 
Studies

Rotary 
International

Mutliple deadlines 
apply at the club, 
district, and world 
levels of Rotary 
administration

http://www.rotary.org/en/Stud
entsAndYouth/EducationalProg
rams/AmbassadorialScholarship
s/Pages/ridefault.aspx

Rotary International
One Rotary Center
1560 Sherman Ave., Evanston, IL 60201, USA
Tel: 847-866-3000 Fax: 847-328-8554 or 847-328-
8281

Samuel Huntington Public 
Service Award

Public Service Graduating seniors All Colleges and 
Universitities

National Grid February 15, 2010 http://www.nationalgridus.com
/commitment/d4-1_award.asp

The Samuel Hunting Fund, Attn: Amy F. Stacy, 
25 Research Drive, Westborough, MA 01582 
Tel. (508) 389-3390, Email: 
amy.stacy@us.ngrid.com

Science Education 
Programs

Applied sciences Students and recent 
graduates

All Colleges and 
Universities

Oak Ridge 
Institute for 
Science and 
Education

Varies by program http://orise.orau.gov/sep/catal
og.htm

Dr. Ronald D. Townsend, Director
Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education
PRES-CAB-22 P.O. Box 117 Oak Ridge, TN  37831-
0117

Secretary Elaine L. Chao 
Internship Program

Government All students All Colleges and 
Universitities

U.S. Department 
of Labor

Applications and 
deadlines have yet 
to be updated on 
the organization’s 
website

http://www.dol.gov/_sec/medi
a/internprogram.htm

U.S. Department of Labor
Frances Perkins Building
200 Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20210, Tel. 877-889-5627 Phone: 
(865) 576-3300
Fax: (865) 576-3816
E-mail: April.Hackler@orau.org
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Segal AmeriCorps 
Education Award 

All AmeriCorps members 
that have completed 
their service with the 
organization

All Colleges and 
Universities

AmeriCorps Varies http://www.americorps.gov/for
_individuals/benefits/benefits_e
d_award.asp

AmeriCorps
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 
20525
Tel.: (202) 606-5000  TTY: (202) 606-3472  
Email: questions@americorps.org

Smithsonian Institute 
Graduate Student 
Fellowship

Varies by 
fellowship

Graduate students 
and PhD students

All Colleges and 
Universities

Smithsonian 
Opportunities for 
Research and 
Study

Varies by program http://www.si.edu/ofg/fell.htm Office of Felllowships
Smithsonian Institution
470 L'Enfant Plaza SW Suite 7102 
MRC 902 PO Box 37012, Washington, D.C. 20013-
7012 
Tel: 202-633-7070  E-mail: siofg@si.edu

Society for Technical 
Communication 
Scholarships

Technical 
Communication

All students All Colleges, 
Universities, and 
Technical Schools

Society for 
Technical 
Communication

Varies by 
scholarship

https://www.stc.org/edu/schol
arshipInfo01.asp

Society for Technical Communication
9401 Lee Highway | Suite 300 Fairfax, Virginia 
22031
Phone: +1 (703) 522-4114 Fax: +1 (703) 522-

Society of Women 
Engineers Scholarships

Engineering, 
Engineering 
Technology and 
Computer 
Science

Female 
undergraduate and 
graduate students

Colleges and 
universitites that 
have ABET-
accredited 
engineering 
programs

The Society of 
Women Engineers

Varies by 
scholarship

http://societyofwomenengineer
s.swe.org/

2075 E il t @ tSociety of Women Engineers
230 E. Ohio St, Suite 400, Chicago, IL  60611-3265 
Tel: 312-596-5223

Student Inventors 
Scholarships

All All full-time students All Colleges and 
Universities

National Inventors 
Hall of Fame 
Foundation

Check the website 
in Fall 2009 for 
deadline 
information

http://www.invent.org/collegiat
e

Collegiate Inventors Competition
221 S. Broadway Street
Akron, Ohio 44308-1505
Tel: (330) 849-6887, Email: collegiate@invent.org

Student Video 
Scholarships

All Full time college 
students who can 
show visually (5 " 
film) that "One 
Person Can Make A 
Difference"

All Colleges and 
Universities

The Christophers Applications and 
deadlines have yet 
to be updated on 
the organization’s 
website

http://www.christophers.org/P
age.aspx?pid=273

The Christophers
5 Hanover Square, New York, NY 10004
Tel: 212-759-4050 
Email: youth@christophers.org

Supervalu Scholarships Pharmacology Supervalu associates 
that are in pharmacy 
school

All Pharmacy 
Schools

Supervalu 
Pharmacies

Applications and 
deadlines have yet 
to be updated on 
the organization’s 
website

http://www.supervalupharmaci
es.com/students/scholarship_lo
ans.asp#Scholarship

Janeen Winnike
Director, Pharmacy Recruiting
3030 Cullerton Drive Franklin Park, IL 60131
PHONE (847) 916-4284 FAX (888) 541-5793 E-
Mail: janeen.winnike@supervalu.com

Teach For America All Recent college 
graduates

All Colleges and 
Universitities

Teach For 
America

There are several 
rolling deadlines 
that start in 
August; applicants 
who meet earlier 
deadlines are 
favored.

http://www.teachforamerica.or
g

Teach For America
315 West 36th Street, 7th Floor, New York, NY 
10018
Toll: 800-832-1230  Tel: 212-279-2080  Fax: 212-
279-2081  
Email: admissions@teachforamerica.org

Teaching Assistant 
Program in France

Language Prospective English 
teachers that are 
fluent in French

All Colleges and 
Universities

French Embassy February http://www.frenchculture.org/s
pip.php?rubrique424&tout=ok

Assistant Program / S.C.A.C.
French Embassy
4101 Reservoir Rd., Washington D.C. 20007
Tel: 202 944 6294 Fax: 202 944 6268 
Email: assistant.washington-
amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Technical Minority 
Scholarship Program

Technology Minority 
undergraduate and 
graduate students

All Colleges and 
Universities

Xerox ############ http://www.xerox.com/go/xrx/t
emplate/009.jsp?view=Feature
&Xcntry=USA&Xlang=en_US&e
d_name=Careers_Technical_Sc
holarship

Xerox Technical Minority Scholarship Program
150 State Street; 4th Floor; Rochester, NY 14614

https://www.stc.org/edu/scholarshipInfo01.asp�
http://www.invent.org/collegiate�
http://www.christophers.org/Page.aspx?pid=273�
http://www.teachforamerica.org/�
http://www.frenchculture.org/spip.php?rubrique424&tout=ok�
http://www.americorps.gov/for_individuals/benefits/benefits_ed_award.asp�
http://societyofwomenengineers.swe.org/�
http://www.supervalupharmacies.com/students/scholarship_loans.asp#Scholarship�
http://www.xerox.com/go/xrx/template/009.jsp?view=Feature&Xcntry=USA&Xlang=en_US&ed_name=Careers_Technical_Scholarship�


ThinkSwiss Research 
Fellowship

Environment; 
Humanities; Life 
Sciences; Law; 
Business; 
Finance; 
Technology 

Graduate students All Colleges and 
Universities

The Consulate of 
Switzerland in 
Boston, its sister 
office swissnex in 
San Francisco and 
the Office of 
Science, 
Technology and 
Higher Education 
(OSTHE) at the 
Embassy of 
Switzerland in 
Washington, D.C. 
are the leading 
houses of the 
program.

(information not 
yet available on 
website)

http://www.thinkswiss.org/ Office of Science, Technology and Higher 
Education (OSTHE)
Embassy of Switzerland
2900 Cathedral Ave., NW, Washington, D.C., 
20008
Tel: (202) 745 7958; Website : 
www.swissemb.org/scitech  E-mail: 
was.science@eda.admin.ch

Thomas R. Pickering 
Graduate and 
Undergraduate Foreign 
Affairs Fellowship

Government, 
International 
Relations

Students who plan to 
work for the U.S. 
Department of State, 
in the Foreign 
Service, and are 
sophomores with a 
cumulative GPA of 
3.2 or higher

All Colleges and 
Universities

The Woodrow 
Wilson National 
Fellowship 
Foundation, and 
the U.S. 
Department of 
State

Applications and 
deadlines have yet 
to be updated on 
the organization’s 
website

http://www.woodrow.org/fello
wships/foreign_affairs/pickerin
g_grad/index.php

Dr. Richard Hope
Director Foreign Affairs Fellowship Program
The Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship 
Foundation
P.O. Box 2437 Princeton, NJ 08543-2437
Email: pickeringfaf@woodrow.org

Tylenol Scholarship Healthcare All students All Colleges and 
Universities

McNeil Consumer 
Healthcare, a 
Division of McNeil 
PPC, Inc.

Applications and 
deadlines have yet 
to be updated on 
the organization’s 
website

http://www.tylenol.com/page.j
html?id=tylenol/news/subptysc
hol.inc

Call 1-877-TYLENOL (English) or 1-888-466-8746 
(Spanish)

United Negro College 
Fund Scholarships

All Varies by scholarship All Colleges and 
Universities

United Negro 
College Func

Varies by 
scholarship

http://www.uncf.org/forstuden
ts/scholarship.asp

United Negro College Fund 
8260 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive 
P.O. Box 10444, Fairfax, VA 22031-8044  
Tel: 800-331-2244

U.S. Department of State 
Student Internships

All All students All Colleges and 
Universities

U.S. Department 
of State

Summer Internship 
November 1, Fall 
Internship March 1, 
Spring Internship 
July 1

http://www.careers.state.gov/s
tudents/programs.html#SIP

U.S. Department of State
HR/REE/REC
2401 E Street NW, Suite 518 H, Washington, DC 
20522
Email: Careers@state.gov

U.S. National Park Service 
Internships

All Varies by internship All Colleges and 
Universities

U.S. National Park 
Service

Varies by 
internship

http://www.nps.gov/personnel/
intern.htm

National Capital Regional Office 
National Park Service 
1100 Ohio Dr., SW, Washington D.C. 20242 
Tel: (202) 619-7256

Wellstone Fellowship for 
Social Justice 

Journalism; 
Health; Public 
Policy

All students All Colleges and 
Universitities

Families USA Early Febraury http://www.familiesusa.org/ab
out/wellstone-fellowship-
about.html

Families USA
1201 New York Ave., Suite 1100 
Washington DC 20005
Tel: (202) 628-3030 Fax: (202) 347-2417  Email: 
wellstonefellowship@familiesusa.org

White House Fellows 
Program

Public Service; 
Government

All students All Colleges and 
Universitities

The White House Early Febraury http://www.whitehouse.gov/fel
lows/

White House Fellows Program
c/o O.P.M. - Sheila Coates
1900 E Street, NW, Room B431, Washington, D.C. 
20415
Tel: 202-606-1818 
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William Randolph Hearst 
Endowed Scholarship for 
Minority Students

All Minority 
undergraduate and 
graduate students

All Colleges and 
Universities

The Aspen 
Institute

Multiple deadlines 
exist; see website

http://www.aspeninstitute.org/
policy-work/nonprofit-
philanthropy/leadership-
initiatives/hearst

Lauren Stebbins Communications Associate
Program on Philanthropy and Social Innovation 
The Aspen Institute
One Dupont Circle, Suite 700
Washington, DC, 20036
(202) 736-2500
lauren.stebbins@aspeninstitute.org

William E. Simon 
Fellowship for the Nobel 
Purpose

All College seniors All Colleges and 
Universities

Intercollegiate 
Studies Institute

January, 2010 http://www.isi.org/programs/fe
llowships/simon.html

Graduate Fellowships Program
Intercollegiate Studies Institute
3901 Centerville Road, P.O. Box 4431, Wilmington, 
DE 19807-0431
Tel: (302) 652-4600, Fax: (302) 652-1760, Email: 
simon@isi.org

Winston Churchill 
Foundation Scholarship

All College seniors All Colleges and 
Universities

The Winston 
Churchill 
Foundation

Novermber 9, 2009 http://www.winstonchurchillfou
ndation.org/Scholarships.html

The Churchill Scholarship Program
U.S. Student Programs, Institute of International 
Education
809 United Nations Plaza, New York, NY  10017-
3580

World Teach Teaching Recent college 
graduates 

All Colleges and 
Universities

World Teach Varies by program http://www.worldteach.org T l (212) 984 5442 E ilWorldTeach 
c/o Center for International Development
Harvard University, Box 122, 79 John F. Kennedy 
Street , Cambridge MA 02138 USA
TeleTel: 1-800-4-TEACH-0 (483-2240) or 617-495-
5527  Fax: 617-495-1599 
General Information: info@worldteach.org  
Applicant Information: admissions@worldteach.org

http://www.worldteach.org/�
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